
From: Rehal, Gurdip 
Sent: 9/10/2011 9:42:41 AM 
To: Munce, Christine (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C4MU) 

Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov); Wofford, Mike 
(mwofford@water.ca.gov); Pacheco, John (jpacheco@water.ca.gov); Frank Perdue 

' (perdue@montaguederose.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); joyw@mid.org 
(joyw@mid.org); bobgex@dwt.com (bobgex@dwt.com); 
todd.edmister@bingham.com (todd.edmister@bingham.com); 
blaising@braunlegal.com (blaising@braunlegal.com); 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); 
Douglas.Snow@sce.com (Douglas.Snow@sce.com); Arikawa, Ben T. 
(barikawa@water.ca.gov); jeanne.sole@sfgov.org (jeanne.sole@sfgov.org); 
mang@turn.org (mang@turn.org); liddell@energyattorney.com 
(liddell@energyattorney.com); whb@a-klaw.com (whb@a-klaw.com); Buchsbaum, 
Craig (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMB3); Hook, Charlyn 
A. (charlyn.hook@cpuc.ca.gov); Pagedar, Sujata 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); douglass@energyattorney.com 
(douglass@energyattorney.com); APak@SempraUtilities.com 
(APak@SempraUtilities.com); Tudisco, Laura J. (laura.tudisco@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Robles, Felix V. (felix.robles@cpuc.ca.gov); thomas.k.braun@sce.com 
(thomas.k.braun@sce.com); Brian Grubbs (grubbs@montaguederose.com) 

Bee: 
Subject: Response of DWR to R.l 1-03-006: PG&E's First Data Request to DWR 

Christine 

Attached is the response of DWR to the data request that you submitted on 
September 6, 2011. 

Gurdip S Rehal P.E. 
Acting Chief, Financial Management Office 

Department of Water Resources 

California Energy Resources Scheduling 

2033 Howe Avenue, Suite 220 

Sacramento, CA 95825 

SB GT&S 0231250 
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(916) 574-1299 (Office) 

(916) 296-8019 (Cell) 

From: Munce, Christine [mailto:c4mu@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Rehal, Gurdip 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata 
Subject: R.11-03-006: PG&E's First Data Request to DWR 

Gurdip Rehal, 

Attached is Pacific Gas and Electric Company's first Data Request to the Department of Water 
Resources submitted on September 6, 2011. 

If you have any trouble opening the attachment, please let me know. For any other questions, please 
contact Sujata Pagedar (sxpq@pqe.com or 415-973-9801) 

Thanks, 

Christine Munce 

Regulatory Case Coordinator 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77 Beale Street, IVIC B9A | San I 'rancisco, CA 94105 

p. 415-973 7806 | e. C4IVIU@pge.com 

SB GT&S 0231251 

mailto:c4mu@pge.com

